
    

Vault Insurance  
 Please reply fully to all the following questions 
    If the answer to any questions is none state “NONE.” 

GLOBAL JEWELLERY 
INSURANCE SERVICES 
Peel Place, 50 Carver Street, 
Birmingham B1 3AS 
Tel: 0121 233 3401. Fax: 0121 236 2276

       
 

    

PROPOSER DETAILS  
    

  
Proposer Name(s): 

  Age(s)  

    

  
Address: 

   

    

  
 

   
City 

 

    

  
 

 
Email: 

 
 

 
Post Code: 

 

 

  
 

 
Tel: 

 
 

 
Fax: 

 

       

 
 

 
Occupations and nature of your business(es): 

 
 

 

 

 Are you:-   
    

  
Home Owner? 

  
Yes/No 

  
Private Tenant? 

  
Yes/No 

 Date from which 
cover is required 

  

    

NAME OF THE ORGANISATION OR VAULT FACILITY    
    

 
 

 Address and Location: 
 

 
 
 

 

    

TERMS OF BUSINESS WITH THEM  
    

  
 i)   Please provide a copy of your agreement with the above organisation 

 

    

 ii)    Do the Bank or Safety Deposit providers provide any form of insurance in the event of loss or damage to the contents of your safety 
       deposit box? 

 
Yes/No 

 

    

  
iii)  If Insurance is provided state the sum insured or maximum liability under the above agreement: 

 
£ 

 

    

  
iv)  How many Safety Deposit Boxes form part of the above agreement? 

  

    

  
v)  Do you have any other Safety Deposit Boxes located here or at any other locations? 

 
Yes/No 

 

    

  
If Yes state details: 

 

  
 
 

 

    

  
If the answer to any of the above is ‘Yes’ please give full details: 

 

    

  
 
 

 

    

PROPERTY TO BE INSURED    
    

  
Please provide the following details 

  

    

  
Valuations or other evidence of value will be required for items worth £5,000 or more.  For valuation conditions see back page 

 

 

 Note:  The value of all items specified below must reflect the current replacement cost to you. If articles are irreplaceable (e.g., they are antique) then you have 
the option to insure the current market or agreed value. If you are in the jewellery trade and are able to replace an article at its trade price it is acceptable to 
specify trade prices. 
 

 

   

   
Description 

 
Basis of Valuation (tick applicable column) 

 
Sum Insured 

 

    
Trade Value 

 
Retail Value 

 
Agreed Value 

 
£ 

 

  
1 

     
£ 

 

  
2 

     
£ 

 

  
3 

     
£ 

 

  
4 

     
£ 

 

  
5 

     
£ 

 

  
6 

     
£ 

 

  
7 

     
£ 

 

  
8 

     
£ 

 

  
9 

     
£ 

 

  
10 

     
£ 

 



  
 

11 

 
 
 

    
£ 

 

  
12 

     
£ 

 

  
13 

     
£ 

 

  
14 

     
£ 

 

  
15 

     
£ 

 

  
16 

     
£ 

 

  
17 

     
£ 

 

  
18 

     
£ 

 

  
19 

     
£ 

 

  
20 

     
£ 

 

   

3. MISCELLANEOUS RECORD 
 

 
 

    

 
 

 
Have you or anyone living with you:- 

   

    

  
i)  been refused home insurance or had any special terms or restrictions imposed at this or any previous  dwelling? 

 
Yes/No 

 

   

 ii) suffered any loss or damage from the type of risks and liabilities covered by this insurance within the past 5 years (whether or 
not covered by insurance) at this or any previous dwelling? 

 
Yes/No 

 

   

  
iii) been convicted (or charged but not tried) of any criminal offence or declared bankrupt? 

 
Yes/No 

 

   

  
N.B. (You do not need to declare motoring offences.) 

   

   

  
Are there any other material facts or information which might influence Underwriters in their acceptance of the insurance? 

 
Yes/No 

 

    

  
If the answer to any of the above is ‘Yes’ please give full details: 

    

   

  
 
 
 

 

  
Please state:-  

    

  
Previous Insurers 

 
 

 
Policy Number 

  
Expiry Date 

  

    

 

DECLARATION 

 

   
    

 I/We declare to the best of my/our knowledge and belief:- 
 
* the answers and information given are correct 
 
*  the sums insured represent the full value for replacing or rebuilding the property to be insured 
 
I/We agree that:- 
 
*  this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the contract of insurance with the Underwriters and to accept their normal form of  
   cover. 
 
*  the Underwriters reserve the right to decline any proposal 
 
For and on behalf of:- ............................................................................................................................................................................... 
 

 

  
Date:                                                                                 Signature of Proposer(s): ............................................................................… 
                                                                     

 

 Please note that you are under a duty to disclose all facts likely to influence the acceptance and assessment of your proposal.  Failure to do 
so may prejudice the settlement of any claim.  Please mention such facts, or if you are in any doubt refer to Global Jewellery Insurance 
Services. 

 

#   

 
 
 


